
FLOWING WELLS SCHOOLS 
District Administration Center 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
 

TO: Pima County School Superintendent, Pima County Board of Supervisors, 
Governing Board Members, District Administration & Staff, Community 
Members, and News Media 

 
FROM:  Dr. Kevin Stoltzfus 

 
RE: Schedule of Governing Board Meetings for School Year 2023-2024 

 
DATE: May 1, 2023 

 
The public is hereby notified of the regular meetings with possible Executive Sessions of the 
Flowing Wells School District Governing Board.  Meetings are scheduled on the second and fourth 
Tuesday (except December and July) at 6:00 p.m. in the District Board Room, 1556 West Prince 
Road, on the following dates: 
 

July 25, 2023 February 13, 2024 

August 8, 2023 February 27, 2024 

August 22, 2023 March 12, 2024 

September 12, 2023 March 26, 2024 

September 26, 2023 April 9, 2024 

October 10, 2023 April 23, 2024 

October 24, 2023 May 14, 2024 

November 14, 2023 May 28, 2024 

November 28, 2023 June 11, 2024 

December 12, 2023 June 25, 2024 

January 9, 2024 Only One Regular Meeting in July and December 

January 23, 2024 

 

 

KMS/pa 


